



Bosmere Community Primary School



School and Learning Council Meeting Minutes

Person Responsible: L. Connell

2nd November 2022

Welcome	MC, NW, OSH, DG, HMcN, JMcC, OB, TF, EA, EW, PW, DH, DFP and TO
Notes:	All members need to make sure that any School and Learning documents are in their folder, which they bring to each meeting. New book needed for TO and DFP. Willow to bring their folder next time.
Forums	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Classes held forums apart from Willow, Beech and Eucalyptus.
Pupil Voice	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Do we have fun in school? DFP & NW will write for Weekly Wednesday. TO said that it could be that moment of time. Buddies in maths, resources to use to build confidence. Area for quiet time at breaks.• Do other children behave well? TO & TF will write for weekly Wednesday. Bosmere pathway and charter. Tell an adult, get help if you need it.
Even better if...	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Mrs Green has informed us that there will be playtime tubs in each class. They will need to be lidded tubs with a list of resources so that they can be checked.• DH will look at choices for the tubs by Friday 4th.• EW & EA will gather ideas and check with KS1 members.
Action for Children in Need	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Friday November 18th 2022• Miss Hicks has the CIN collection tubs-use for the cake sale?• Posters around the school. LC will print off posters for KS1 members to fill in. TF and OB will

	<p>deliver to classes. KS2 will make posters make some as well.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Friday November 18th 2022 <p>The Great Spotacular</p> <p>Wear something spotty, yellow or Children in Need clothing. Minimum £1 per child to be paid online.</p> <p>Cake sale after school on the Friday until 3:50pm.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Letters to be put in Weekly Wednesday and sent home in an email. Ask for cake donations. TO and DFP will let Mrs Broadhurst know today. ● All council members will set up for the cake sale. Can cover be organised for an adult to assist? ● LC will try and source table cloths etc.
Next meeting:	Next meeting